From: Planning Mailbox <planning@blaby.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 Dec 2023 01:23:31

To: Amanda.Haismanl@blaby.gov.uk

Ce:

Subject: FW: 23/1005/HH

Attachments:

From: Council Assistant Manager <assistantmanager@countesthorpeparishcouncil.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 1:15 PM

To: Planning Mailbox <planning@blaby.gov.uk>

Subject: 23/1005/HH

For the attention of Amanda Haisman

Dear Amanda,
Countesthorpe Parish Council has no comments to make on the above application.

Many thanks,
Emma

Emma Frost

Assistant Parish Council Manager
Countesthorpe Parish Council
Countesthorpe Village Hall
Station Road

Countesthorpe

Leicestershire

LE8 5TB

Tel: 0116 277 9518

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer.

Security Warning: Please note that this e-mail has been created in the knowledge that Internet e-mail is not a 100% secure
communications media. We advise that you understand and observe this lack of security when e-mailing us.

Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping
with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free.

Countesthorpe Parish Council has a duty to ensure the security of personal data. We make sure that your information is protected
from unauthorised access, loss, manipulation, falsification, destruction or unauthorised disclosure. This is done through appropriate
technical measures and appropriate policies. Please refer to our General Privacy Notice and Policies on our website
https://www.countesthorpeparishcouncil.co.uk/Policies__and__Procedures_34103.aspxIf you require a hard copy please contact the
Parish Office on 0116 277 9518 or via this email address.
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